
&,C;. C. F. Spencer, Jr. 
Sgozccr 85 Spencer 
AStomcy6  & Counselors at LV 
F, 0. Box 793  C.S.S.  
b c i  zll, &uth Carolina 29733 

&sr Mr. Spencer: 

T d u  i a  in reference to thc cSz~?gc in t\c nrr-!.or 
and r; ;cth3 of slection of city council me~bersin t l ~ c  
City of Rock Bill, York W a t y ,  S o u e  CsroLha, the 
c?laii;.e fro& partican to nor,-partisan electLor,s Ht!t a 
w j o x i t y  vote reqiaircscnt for city council menLerc;, 
and the spec ia l  c i t y  electlor hslC or( Kay 25.  ',973, 
rubzdtted t o  the Attorney General pura-t t o  -Sccti'on 5 
oC the Voting Eights Act  of 1965, as arnendeci. Your 
euLctliasion uao completed on October 10, 1975. 

We hove given carel%l coasideration t o  the chanssc 
involved and the aupportlng materiala, as well as Fslfcr-
teat ior? .sad coi9peata from other interectcd parties. The 
Attorney General doao not Lnterpose any objectloas t o  
the change Fn number m d  rrrrthod of elect ing the council 
nor t o  the rpeciol election held la Iky. Howcvcr, vc  
feel a re8poaafb l l i ty  to point  out that Section 5 oE 
the Voting Bight8 Act u p r e r e l y  provides that thc 
fallure of the  At torney  General t o  object doe8 not bar 
any cubseqwnt judicial actioa t o  enjoia the enfotccmcnt 
of fhese chaages. 

Za regard t o  the c'tsonee t o  mn-partiaan gewral 
elections vtth a mjorfty vote requiremcat, on tha basta 
of our analystr , we are unable t o  coacludc , u,we rtust 
under the Votfng Bights,Act, that  thte elrange vlll not 
have a racia l ly  diecrbhatory efZece 03 black voters 
in the C i t y  of Bock H i l l .  



Our analysis reveals that blacks constitute a 
rubetantial proportion of the population of the City 
of Rock Eill and that thrae raats on the city council 
will be elected at-large. A major factor in .our 
coneideratlon of election changes of this kind is 
whether voting along racial lines exists. A review of 
election returns from the City of Rock Hill indicates 
that, in general, heavily black precincts support and 
vote for black candidate8 and white precincts for 
white -i;cipndidates. Consequently, it appears that no 
black candidate ln Rock Hill has ever received a 
majority of the votes cast in any election. On the 
other hand, we note that general election6 heretofore 
In Rock Hill, even though they were conducted on an 
at-large bssia, were aubject to a plurality reqare- 
ment and thus provided the minority group the potential 
for electing a candidate of their choice with a plurality 
of the vote. Under theee cir~umstances, recent court 
decirions, t o  which we feel bbligated to give great 
weight, indicate that a majority vote requirement 
would have the potential for rbridgfng minority voting 
rightr. See White v. Re erter, 412 U.S. 755, 766-67 
(1973) ; Zinmcr v. ~cKc-5 F.2d 1297, 1305 
(5th c i r m ) ,  ayf'd sub nora.- East Carroll Pariuh 
School Board v. Marsha 6)- ev tt 
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Zn view of the above, we are unable to conclude 
that the imporition of the majority vote reFLrement 
will not adveroely affect the opportunity o blacks 
to elect repreeentatfon of their choice with reupect 
to the three at-large council member&. Accordingly, 
on behalf of the Attorney General, I =st interpone 
an objection to the change to non-partiran elections 
Insofar as it incorporates the majority vote require- 
ment. 

Of courte, as provfded by Section 5 of the V o t i n g  
Right8 Act, you have she right to reek a declaratory 
judgment from the United Stater Dirtrict Court for the 
Diatrfct of Columbia that thir changa has neither the 
purpoae nor will have the affect of denyin P or abridging the right to vote on account of race or co or, In 
addition, the Procedures for the AdminfutratLon of 



.Section 5 (28 C.F.R. 51.'21(b), and ( c ) ,  51 .23 .  and ' 

51.24) permit you t o  request the Attorney General t o  
reconsider the objectfon. However, until the obj .ctior\ 
i s  withdrawn or the judgment i r on  the District  of 
Colunbia Court obtained. the e f fec t  of the objection
by the Attorney General is t o  make the. chanfe to  
non-partiaan elections with majority vo te  legally 
tmenforceable . -

To e n a k  this Department t o  w e t  its responsi-
b i l i t y  to enforce the Voting Rlghts Act. please inform 
w d t h i n  thirty day8 of your receipt of this l e t t e r  
of thc couroe of action the city plans t o  take w i t h  
respect to this matter. If you have any questions 
concerning this l e t t e r ,  please feel free t o  c a l l  
Ys. Elizabeth b i g a n  at 2021633-3811. 

Sincerely, 

Drew S. Days 111 

Assistarit Attorney General 


Civil Rights Diviaioa 



